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October 22, 2013

Ms. Sarah Juris
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC  20463

Re:Senate Majority PAC
FEC ID No. C00484642

Dear Ms. Juris:

This is in response to your letter dated September 17, 2013 , concerning the 30 Day Post-Special Report (1/1/2013 ?
7/15/2013) of Senate Majority PAC (the ''Committee'').

You ask about offsets reported on Schedule A Line 15. The Committee was reimbursed by Patriot Majority USA for shared
staff salary and benefits.  The offset from the US Treasury was a refund for travel for security.

We hope that this information adequately addresses your question.  If you need any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact the Committee.

Very truly yours,

Ezra Reese
Counsel
Senate Majority PAC
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